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F.No. 720-67-01 8(DEG)/ET/2000 Dated: 23/06/2646

To,

The Director .

ACADEMY OF BUSINESS AND ENGINEERING SCIENCES
19TH KM STONE DELHI-HAPUR BYPASS ROAD

NH 24 OPP ORIENTAL CARBON GHAZIABAD

UTTAR PRADESH

Sub :-  Application pertaining to grant of additional courses to ACADEMY OF BUSINESS AND
ENGINEERING SCIENCES, 19TH KM STONE DELHI-HAPUR BYPASS ROAD NH 24
OPP OGRIENTAL CARBON GHAZIABAD UTTAR PRADESH for the academic year 2006-
2007.

Sir,

This has reference to yowr application made for considering grant of approval for MBA as an
additional programme with an intake of 60 seats for the year 2006-2007. Your application was examined by
the Hearing Committee and the committee has recommended MBA as an additional programme with sn
intake of 60 seats for the session 2006-2007.

However, for additional programme of MBA you are required to submit RPGF (Joint FDR) of Rs.
15 Lack at Northern Regional Office, Kanpur on or before 15.07.2006 failing which this recommendation
will not be valid. The formal approval letier will only be issued after the receipt of RPGF at NRQ, Kanpur.
The institution is strictly advised not to make any admission to the above mentioned course before the jsgue
of formai ietier from the Council to this effect.

Yours faithfully,

I

(Ha¥shC. Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
Copy to:
The Regional Officer,
AICTE Northern Regional Office,
Govt. Polytechnic Campus, Adjoining, P
DTE, Vikas Nagar, //"
Kanpur - 208 024 /
#
/
(Harish C. Rai)
/ Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
e Ml we R, sIRe vRee, w8 Redll — 110002 .
/% Indira Gandhi Sports Complex, 1. P. Estate, New Dethi-110 00
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